
Sir Arthur Currie
Principal - McGill University,
MONTREAL, Que.

Dear Sir:-

The suggestion has been made that the 
Universities of Canada might possible make a joint 
exhibit in the Canadian Building at the British 
Empire Exhibition to be held in London, England, 
from April to the end of October, 1924.

For your information, I arn enclosing a 
Booklet giving details of the Exhibition. The 
suggestion was that such an exhibit might be placed 
in the Industrial Section, and if the Universities 
desire, I would find a space approximately 20* x 12' 
which would be given without cost to the Universities.

As the time is very limited, I would be 
glad to hear from you at your earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,

JSMcK-L
Enclosure.
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Canadian Government Exhibition Commission
CANADIAN EXHIBIT

British Empire Exhibition

INDUSTRIAL DEPARTMENT
PHONE MAIN 6958 811 BANK OF HAMILTON BUILDING

TORONTO, CANADA

A. W. TOLMIE
CANADIAN GOVERNMENT COMMISSIONER
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